
Cochran Methodist Church 
Ellijay Circuit. 

The Cochran Methodist Church we founded by Dr. C. B. Cochran, present 
pastor of the Pattillo Memorial Methodist Church, Decator, Georgia. 

It bagah as a mission with Sunday School organized inJuly 1947. 

A revival and a vacation Bible School was held in a tent the 
following summer, in J e 1948. 

Following this revival an adequate building was erected, and it 
was dedicated in June 1949. 

Since that time it has been an active Church, and its future 
is assured by two Christian people who are devoting all their time 
to its welfare, and the welfare of the children around it. 

The following pastors have served this Church. Rev. Henry Helton; 
Rev. M. H. Smith; Rev. J. B. Orr; Rev. Claud Patterson; and Rev. 
C. H. Wheelis. 

This Church was named for its founder Rev. C. B. Cochran. 


